Trustees Declaration

The trustees have determined that the fund is not a reporting entity and that the special purpose financial statements should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The trustees declare that:

- the financial statements and notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2020 present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the superannuation fund at 30 June 2020 and the results of its operations for the year ended on that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements;
- (ii) the financial statements and notes to the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the trust deed; and
- (iii) the operation of the superannuation fund has been carried out in accordance with its trust deed and in compliance with the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations during the year ended 30 June 2020.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the trustees by:

DocuSigned by: CURVIEN GUNAWRVDS109-2020 458A55DE823F433....

Charith Gunawardena

Trustee

DocuSigned by:

Travis Tatam 03-09-2020 - A019B4067C61474.... Travis Daniel Tatam

Trustee

Dated this2020

Minutes of a meeting of the Trustee(s)

held on 03 September 2020 at 48 Prescott Drive, Murdoch, Western Australia 6150

PRESENT:	Charith Gunawardena and Travis Daniel Tatam
MINUTES:	The Chair reported that the minutes of the previous meeting had been signed as a true record.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SUPERANNUATION FUND:	It was resolved that the financial statements would be prepared as special purpose financial statements as, in the opinion of the trustee(s), the superannuation fund is a non-reporting entity and therefore is not required to comply with all Australian Accounting Standards.
	The Chair tabled the financial statements and notes to the financial statements of the superannuation fund in respect of the year ended 30 June 2020 and it was resolved that such statements be and are hereby adopted as tabled.
TRUSTEE'S DECLARATION:	It was resolved that the trustee's declaration of the superannuation fund be signed.
ANNUAL RETURN:	Being satisfied that the fund had complied with the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 (SISA) and Regulations during the year ended 30 June 2020, it was resolved that the annual return be approved, signed and lodged with the Australian Taxation Office.
TRUST DEED:	The Chair tabled advice received from the fund's legal adviser confirming that the fund's trust deed is consistent with all relevant superannuation and trust law.
INVESTMENT STRATEGY:	The allocation of the fund's assets and the fund's investment performance over this financial year were reviewed and found to be within the acceptable ranges outlined in the investment strategy. After considering the risk, rate of return and liquidity of the investments and the ability of the fund to discharge its existing liabilities, it was resolved that the investment strategy continues to reflect the purposes and circumstances of the fund and its members. Accordingly, no changes in the investment strategy were required.
ALLOCATION OF INCOME:	It was resolved that the income of the fund would be allocated to the members based on their average daily balance (an alternative allocation basis may be percentage of opening balance).
INVESTMENT ACQUISITIONS:	It was resolved to ratify the investment acquisitions throughout the financial year ended 30 June 2020.
INVESTMENT DISPOSALS:	It was resolved to ratify the investment disposals throughout the financial year ended 30 June 2020.
AUDITORS:	It was resolved that
	Anthony Boys
	of
	Po Box 3376, Rundle Mall, South Australia 5000
	act as auditors of the Fund for the next financial year.
TAX AGENTS:	It was resolved that
	Red Sea Holdings Pty Ltd
	act as tax agents of the Fund for the next financial year.

Minutes of a meeting of the Trustee(s)

held on 03 September 2020 at 48 Prescott Drive, Murdoch, Western Australia 6150

TRUSTEE STATUS:	Each of the trustee(s) confirmed that they are qualified to act as trustee(s) of the fund and that they are not disqualified persons as defined by s 120 of the SISA.
CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED:	It was resolved that the contributions during the year be allocated to members on the basis of the schedule provided by the principal Fund employer.
ACCEPTANCE OF ROLLOVERS:	The trustee has ensured that any rollover made to the Fund, meets the requirements of the Fund's deed and does not breach the superannuation laws in relation to:
	1. making rollover between Funds; and,
	2. breaching the Fund or the member investment strategy.
	The trustee has reviewed the rollover and received advice that the rollover is in accordance with the Trust Deed and the rules of the Fund and the superannuation laws. As such the trustee has resolved to accept the rollover on behalf of the member.
CLOSURE:	All resolutions for this meeting were made in accordance with the SISA and Regulations.
	There being no further business the meeting then closed.
	Signed as a true record –
	DocuSigned by:
	Chavith Gunawavoor 109-2020
	458A55DE823F433
	Charith Gunawardena

Chairperson

Electronic Lodgment Declaration (SMSF)

This declaration is to be completed where the tax return is to be lodged via an approved ATO electronic channel. It is the responsibility of the taxpayer to retain this declaration for a period of five years after the declaration is made, penalties may apply for failure to do so.

Privacy

The ATO is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers (TFNs). The ATO will use the TFNs to identify each partner or beneficiary or entity in our records. It is not an offence not to provide the TFNs. However, you cannot lodge your tax return electronically if you do not quote your TFN.

Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies, including personal information about the person authorised to sign the declaration. For information about privacy go to ato.gov.au/privacy

The Australian Business Register

The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details which you provide on this tax return to maintain the integrity of the register.

Please refer to the privacy statement on the Australian Business Register (ABR) website (www.abr.gov.au) for further information - it outlines our commitment to safeguarding your details.

Electronic funds transfer - direct debit

Where you have requested an EFT direct debit some of your details will be provided to your financial institution and the Tax Office's sponsor bank to facilitate the payment of your taxation liability from your nominated account.

Tax File Number	Name of Fund	Year
551928437	MY MANIFESTING SUPERANNUATION FUND	2020

I authorise my tax agent to electronically transmit this tax return via an approved ATO electronic channel.

Important

Before making this declaration please check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the tax return is true and correct in every detail. If you are in doubt about any aspect of the tax return, place all the facts before the Tax Office. The tax law provides heavy penalties for false or misleading statements on tax returns.

Declaration: I declare that:

- All the information provided to the agent for the preparation of this tax return, including any applicable schedules
 - is true and correct; and
 - I authorise the agent to lodge this tax return.

Signature of Partner, Trustee, or Director	Docusigned by: Chrith Gunrwarpenre	Date	08-/09-2020
	458455DE823F433		

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER CONSENT

This declaration is to be completed when an electronic funds transfer (EFT) of a refund is requested and the tax return is being lodged through an approved ATO electronic channel.

This declaration must be signed by the partner, trustee, director or public officer prior to the EFT details being transmitted to the Tax Office. If you elect for an EFT, all details below must be completed.

Important: Care should be taken when completing EFT details as the payment of any refund will be made to the account specified.

5WWcibh'BUaY	Mỹ MANIFESTING SUPERANNUATION FUND)	
Account Nümber	066209 10163156	Client Reference	AGUNA180

I authorise the refund to be deposited directly to the specified account

Signature Date / /

Tax Agent's 8 YWU/U/jcb

I declare that:

- I have prepared this tax return in accordance with the information supplied by the partner, trustee, director or public officer
- I have received a declaration made by the entity that the information provided to me for the preparation of this tax return is true and correct; and

I am authorised by	the partner, trustee	, director or public officer to lodge this tax retu	urn, including any app	licable schedules.
DocuSigned by:				
			1 [03-09-2020

Agent's signature […]		Date	03-09-2020
	96D4A47D64E543C		
Contact name	Troy Tatam	Client Reference	AGUNA180
Agent's Phone Num	ber 0411 089 288	·····HUI ·5 [YbhBia VYf	25433160

Investment Strategy

Overview

The aim of this strategy is to provide the Members with an income on retirement.

Investment Objectives

The Trustee will at all times act prudently to maximise the rate of return, subject to acceptable risk parameters, and maintenance of appropriate diversification across a broad range of assets.

Having considered the risk profile of the fund and the member's needs and circumstances, the trustee has adopted the following objectives for the investment of assets of the fund;

 \cdot to achieve an investment return (based on market values and net of tax and charges) that exceeds the CPI by at least 3% per annum when measured over a rolling 5 year period.

· to have a probability of zero or negative returns in any 12 Month period of less than one in five years; and

· to have sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities as and when they fall due.

Investment Strategy

The fund will invest in a portfolio of assets according to market conditions.

Asset Allocation

Investments shall be made in accordance with the Trust Deed and any overriding superannuation legislation.

Companies and trusts as supported by research and fundamental analysis will be selected. Direct investments in property, artwork and lease equipment may form part of the strategy provided there is sufficient basis for the decision.

Diversification

[Select/tick from the following as appropriate]

- Diversification across currencies, economies and asset classes is achieved through a mix of international and Australian investments. The Trustee recognises that diversification can result in significant reduction to return volatility while maintaining the level of anticipated return.
- Diversification is achieved through a mix of Australian investments across a range of asset classes. The Trustee recognises that diversification can result in significant reduction to return volatility while maintaining the level of anticipated return.
- The funds are primarily invested in equities. The Trustee recognises the higher risk in investing predominantly in only one asset class and the volatility associated with shares. The volatility will be compensated by the prospect of achieving higher return and growth in the longer term. The shares are invested in different industries and sectors, which will spread risk to a satisfactory level.
- The Fund is invested in a Unit Trust and the underlying assets of the Trust are primarily invested in shares. The Trustee recognises that the Fund is subject to higher risk associated with investing predominantly in one asset class and the volatility associated with shares. The Trustee considers that the higher risk will be compensated by the prospect of achieving higher return and growth in the longer term. The shares are invested in different industries and sectors, which will spread risk to a satisfactory level.
- The funds are primarily invested in fixed interest securities and deposits. It is considered that investment in this asset class is suitable for the Fund's policy of maximising capital preservation and avoiding negative return.
- The Fund is invested in a Unit Trust and the underlying asset of the Unit Trust is an investment in a real property.
- The Trustee recognises that the Fund is subject to a high level of property specific risks. The Trustee considers that

real property is a secure investment with the prospect of long-term capital appreciation while generating steady income growth.

- The Fund is invested primarily in real property. The Trustee recognises that the Fund is subject to a high level of property specific risks. The Trustee considers that real property is a secure investment with the prospect of long-term capital appreciation while generating steady income growth.
- The funds are primarily invested in collectibles and personal use assets, i.e. artworks, jewellery, vehicles, boats, wine etc. Investments are made for genuine retirement purposes and not to provide any present-day benefit. The Trustee recognises that diversification can result in significant reduction to return volatility while maintaining the level of anticipated return however it is the Trustee's belief these investments will provide a secure investment with the prospect of long-term capital appreciation.

Other (please specify)

The funds are primarily invested in cryptocurrencies. Investments are made for genuine retirement ...purposes and not to provide any present-day benefit. The Trustee recognises that diversification can result in significant reduction to return volatility while maintaining the level of anticipated return ...however it is the Trustee's belief these investments will provide a secure investment with the ...prospect of long-term capital appreciation.

Insurance

The Trustees have considered and consulted Professional Advice where necessary to ensure that all fund members have the correct type and level of insurance. Insurance may be held within or outside the SMSF.

Review and Monitoring

The trustees will monitor and review the fund's investment activities on a regular basis and to communicate with the members should they feel that any change in strategy is necessary in order to achieve the fund's objective.

Yours Faithfully,

DocuSigned by: Christian Gullawarker Der 2020 438755DE823F433...... Charith Gunawardena

Trustee

DocuSigned by:

Travis Tatam 03-09-2020 Travis Daniel Tatam

Trustee

Dated this2020